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o The act of 1748, ch. 19;' is céﬁ;-inuéd,_ &c. as in the note under ch. 15.

_fchool land, which was excepted by the act of 1741, .ch. 1, to t

. parifh buildings.

Chefter-town, thence with the faid main county road to

.
1

x5 FREDERICK Loid BALTIMORE. "

. cE AR xxvoL o,
An ACT continuing an a, entitled, An additional fupplementary a& to the ad; -
.7+ . entitled,’An a relating to fervants and flaves, -~ - :

r~

CH A P. XXIX.

A Su"pplemehtary ACT to the a&, entitled, An alt for;vaxﬁéndiﬁg the ﬁ:aple of to=

_bacco, for preventing frauds in his majefty’s cuftoms, and for the limitation of
- officers fees. : . , o -

‘C H A P. XXX

An ACT to enable .‘the vifitors of Kent county {chool, for the time ""eing, to leafe

out part of the land belonging to the faid fchool.

_The majority of thé vifitors is empowered, after giving ten daKs public notice, to leafe the'refidue of the
e higheft bidder, for a term not exceed-
ing 21 years, and in lots not exceeding three acres each. They are likewife authorifed, at their difcret-
on, upon the fame terms, to renew expiring leafes, or to make.new leafes ; and they are to apply the
whole rerits as they fhall think moft conducive to the advantage of the fchool. R

| o C- - H A P. XXXL o -
A Supplementary AUL 10 the act, enthded, Af a& for building a church in St.
James’s parifh, in Anne-Arundel county. :

The net qu:ihtity of 80,6oolb.,6f. tobacco, is to be afleffed in November next, and thie theriff is to pay |
it to a majority of the rector; veftrymen, and wardens, who are to apply it," together with the fum of

- £.137 17 10, formerl levied for repairing the old church, to the completing the ncw church, and en-

clofing its yard. Should any furplus remain, they are directed to lay it out in the neceflary repairs of the

A | . C.H A P. XXXU -
An ACT for ereting a new parifh in Kent county, called Chefter parith, and for
" building a parith church, and enlarging a chapel of eafe, within the faid new
parith. - R - _ R
A new parifh, by the name of Chefter parifh, is carved out of St. Paul’s and Shrewfbury parifhes,.ac-
eording to the following metes and bounds, viz. Beginning in St. Paul’s parifh, at the mouth of a pond
by the bay fide, between Marmaduke Tilden’s and William Frifby’s, and running up the perd fide o the

head thereof, where it interfects the line between faid Marmaduke Tilden’s land and George Copger’s
land, thence with that line to the road leading from faid Tilden’s to Cooter Griffin’s, thence with that

road to interfe the main road leading from the head of Worton, by Chefter-town, .and with_shat manm . - §

road 10 i valley in Jamee Mé(lean’e plantatinn, _leading: intn the hcad Of the branch called Fananing’s

‘branch, thence down that valley and branch toa fmall branch iffuing out of the faid Fanning’s branch, called

Bloody-bridge ‘branch, thence up, the faid Bloody-bridge branch-to the head thereof, and then with a
freight line to the head of Muddy creek, and down the faid creek to Chefter river ;- and in Shrewfbury
paril%x, beginning at the mouth of Turner’s creek, on Saffafras river, and running up the faid creck w
Tames Loutitt’s point, and thence with the road leading’}]{)‘y John Shawhan’s into the main county road to
' _ homas Perkins’s, and thence by the crofs road to
Ifanc Perkins’s mill, and then by a due fouth-eaft line from the faid mill to Chefter‘river. e
“Such a quantity of tobacco, as, with the balance in the-hands of the veftry of St. Paul’s, will make
100,000lb. is, at the next Navember court, to be lévied on the taxables of the county; and in November
1767, thereis tobe a further affefiment of 86,000lb. Thefe two aflfeffments, and the aforefaid balance, are -
to be paid to the veftry of the new parith, ‘who, together with the churchwardens, are to be eleted by
the frecholders, on the firft Tuefday of Jarmary next, at the crofs roads called I. U, - . o
The f2id veftry are to lay out any quantity of tobacco, not exceeding 130,000lb. in the purchafe of two
acres of ground at or near the faid place, and in ereting thereon a brick.church, which they are to finith

in every refpect, except the pews-and feats, thefe are to be ere&ed on the credit of the money which the
“are tobe fold for to the freeholders of the parith ; and they are dire&ted.to be fold on fuch terms as.wiﬁ

“defray thé expence of cre@ing them. ‘The veftry is further empowered,” to expend 50;000lb. of tobacco

in an addition to the church at Chefter-town, which they are to finith in every refpect,” except the pews,
the expence of which is to be defrayed by a f2le of them to fuch owners of lots in Chefter-town as have

- not already pews.  The incumbent -of this new parith, is to perform fervice at the.two-churches alter- -
" nately, the latter to be hereafter called and cfteemed a chapel of eafe. - e

~c H A P. XXXIIL

AnACT to increafe™the atlowance of jurors attending the provincial and county

courts, and for other purpofes. therein mentioned. -

- ~This adt repealed the a& of 1760, ch. 16, entitled, An a& for increafing.the allowance of grand and
“petit jurors, &c. It fixes a different allowance to thefc jurors, and contains this remarkable provifion,

" & that in no aftion a greater charge of witnefies fhall be allowed, than that of three perfons to prove an

© . ginued for feven years, &c. by the act of.1769, chey, has been fuffered to expire. -

~fingle fact, unlefs boundaries of land fhould come in queftion, in which cafc the court is to exercife dif-
* cretion, and that where a witnefs fhall appear to have been unneceffarily fummoned, no charge at all fhall *-

be allowed for him.”. However, this a& being made for only three years, &c. after having bcen con-




